

## BCCC Action Tracker

	Meeting	Action	Raised by	Owner/Status
6	11 March 2019	Bus stop relocation from Co-op to Bridge Street Status	WJ	WJ has spoken with Jim Bowe. Chasing for drawings and detailed proposals for wooden or metal shelters. Ongoing
52	10 <sup>th</sup> February	Plaque for Hall	BB	BB will chase with Gordon Riddler - Ongoing
69	14 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2020	Road safety on Bridge Street	FP	CPG has followed up with Martin Hall re Bridge St crossing to Station Square, ongoing. Drawings now expected.
73	14 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2020	Glen Muick road	WJ	Grant Moir, attended April meeting and explained CNPA thinking as to traffic controls. Ongoing concerns regarding unmanned closures and closed toilets. A new road sign at Ballater has been installed but despite being moved is still unreadable. CPA will raise with Grant Moir. No news regarding a Whatsapp group or other means of communication.
83	9 <sup>th</sup> November 2020	Pedestrians on road between the bridge and InverMuick rather than the higher foopath	WJ	RF has raised the matter with the paths group and CPA has raised with roads. Additional signage is planned. Trees are to be trimmed back when feasible. CPA will raise again.
90	12 <sup>th</sup> April	Outstanding issues on the paintwork and other finishes on the Royal Station	WJ/WB	CGB has raised the issue with Janelle Clark at AbCo.
91	10 <sup>th</sup> May	Speeding generally	Scott Peacock	CGB has raised speed and road safety issues at Tullich, Bridge of Gairn, Crathie and Balnault, with Martin Hall. Exits at Cambus O' May also a concern. Richard Bailey at AbCo roads, states that there is currently a moratorium on changes whilst speed limit policy is considered generally
92	14 <sup>th</sup> June	Self Build Housing	EK	EK will discuss with CAP Housing Group. Angus McNicol to arrange a meeting.
94	14 <sup>th</sup> June	Station Square – flower beds	JC	CGB will raise with AbCo
95	12 <sup>th</sup> July	Concern over fading of yellow lines outside the Co-op.	RMF	Logged to be done by AbCo.
96	13 <sup>th</sup> September	Speeding at Cambus o'May	CPG	A93 from Cheese Factory to B9119 turn off should have some speed restriction, particularly once the Cambus o'May Hotel reopens. CPG will discuss with Martin Hall.

BCCC Action Tracker

97	13 <sup>th</sup> September	Platinum Jubilee	JC	A committee is beginning to formulate proposals including a street party. The Lord-Lieutenant has agreed to attend.
98	13 <sup>th</sup> September	Aboyne Hospital	CGB and CPG	CPG and JB to continue to report from the strategy group.
99	11 <sup>th</sup> October	Old waste bins needing replacing <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Outside Rothesay Rooms</li> <li>2. Outside Tourist Information Office &amp; Library</li> <li>3. Opposite Strachan's On The Green</li> <li>4. Outside The Barrel Next To The Car Charging Points</li> <li>5. Outside the Alexandra Hotel</li> </ol>	BB	CPG has raised with Peter Stanworth at AbCo